
Lead Member for Finance and Support Services 
Briefing 
Dear Member,
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Lead Member for Finance and Support 
Services Briefing to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Thursday, 23 January 2020

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: The Boardroom, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence. 

2  Declarations of interest. 

3  Decision Items (Part 1 - Open to the Public): 

4  Review of the Discretionary Rate Relief Scheme 2020/21. (Pages 1 - 14)

5  Write Off of Irrecoverable Debt - Business Rates. (Pages 15 - 18)

6  Exclusion of the Public. 

7  Decision Items (Part 2 - Closed to the Public): No Items. 

8  Any other business. 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 2602
Claire Edwards E-Mail: claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1: Open to the Public

REPORT OF 

Strategic Director of Service Reform  

TO

 THE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

ON 

23 January 2020

TITLE: Review of the Discretionary Rate Relief Scheme 2020/21

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Members are requested to approve the following:-

 To approve the revised Discretionary  Rate Relief scheme for the year 
2020/21 

 Consider the revised arrangements for making the awards for new 
applications and considering reviews

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Following a comprehensive review of the current Discretionary Rate Relief scheme 
this report presents an alternative model for a revised scheme, which subject to 
approval would be implemented from 1 April 2020.  

Section 47 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 requires the Council to 
maintain a Discretionary Rate Relief Scheme to award business rates relief to certain 
organisations which operate within locally specified criteria and none of which is 
established or conducted for profit.

Section 47 was amended by the Localism Act 2011 to widen the power of the local 
authority to grant relief within the limits of the primary legislation and European rules 
on State Aid. These powers can be used to encourage new business and 
investment, as well as to support local shops or community services, subject to the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



2

condition (in Section 5A) that the local authority may only grant relief if it would be 
reasonable to do so having regard to the interests of council tax payers in its area.

Public funds are not however unlimited, 99% of the costs of relief granted are 
currently borne by council tax payers. In making decisions the Council must be 
confident that money invested in this way will be repaid in economic, social-
community and/ or environmental benefit.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
Report to Cabinet on 11.3.14
Report to Cabinet on 23.2.16
Report to Cabinet on 23.1.18
Report to Cabinet on 28.1.19 

KEY DECISION: YES 

DETAILS:

a) INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Salford City Council has been operating a localised Discretionary Rate Relief 
Scheme in accordance with Section 47 of the Local Government Finance Act 
1988 since April 2014.

1.2 Section 69 of the Localism Act 2011 replaced the limited circumstances in 
which local authorities could give Discretionary Relief, with a power to grant 
relief in any     circumstance provided it is satisfied it would be reasonable for 
it to do so having regard to the interest of persons liable to pay Council tax.

1.3 Under these freedoms Salford City Council approved a discretionary rate 
relief scheme, the total award any business could receive was limited to 85% 
of the bill.

Those businesses who qualified to 80% mandatory relief have been awarded 
a 5% top-up of discretionary relief bringing the total to 85%

Any business that does not qualify for mandatory relief but is awarded 
discretionary relief has also had the award limited to 85% 

Page 2



3

The key point to note being that regardless of whether a business receives 
mandatory and or discretionary relief they are all expected to pay at least 15% 
of the full amount charged.

1.4 Since April 2017, the Council has participated in the 100% Business Rates 
Retention pilot scheme. This means that Mandatory and Discretionary Relief 
is financed 99% by the Council and 1% by the Greater Manchester Combined 
Authority.

1.5 Despite the council’s on-going financial challenges and budget reductions, the 
DRR has remained the same for the past five years, and no reviews of DRR 
have been undertaken during this time. Maximisation of our income can be 
achieved from encouraging new growth and by ensuring that the local rating 
list is accurate and contains every hereditament and that it reflects the correct 
RV of existing commercial property in the city. This review takes into 
consideration how granting of the relief is supporting local business growth 
whilst having regard to the interest of persons liable to pay council tax. 

1.6 All ratepayers in receipt of Discretionary Rate Relief for financial year 2019/20 
were advised in March 2019 that a review of the current scheme would be         
undertaken and a new application would need to be made if they wished to      
be considered for discretionary relief for the year 2020/21.This exercise       
commenced October 2019 and new applications being invited during January      
2020.This is an opportunity to review and qualify ratepayers in receipt of      
discretionary rate relief  

1.7 A multi-disciplined group of people have been brought together to work on the      
end-to-end review of the Discretionary Rate Relief policy. The review of the     
scheme has been completed in-house using the squad working methodology.     
Salford have developed a unique and innovative redesign approach based on 
the principle that you can only deliver reform through people. Squad members 
have been drawn from the business rates, finance, customer services, policy, 
ICT, regeneration and programs teams, and engagement with CVS. Taking 
this approach has provided people from different areas and specialisms from 
around the organisation and is helping to build organisational capacity to carry 
out similar reviews in the future.

1.8 The broad aims and objectives of the review have been to:

 Consider how granting of relief can support local business growth whilst 
having regard to the interest of persons liable to pay Council tax and to look 
at other ways the Council could provide support to business

 Publish a discretionary relief policy outlining a clear criteria for eligibility

Page 3



4

 Reduce the administrative costs of the DRR by having clear working 
practices for Officers which work alongside the Policy. 

 Provide the applicant with an intuitive online application form that assists in 
the eligibility assessment process  

 Support the wider aims of Salford City Council, to continue making a 
difference for Salford and its people and aim to create the most social, 
environmental, and economic value when spending Council funds to make 
the City a better place to live and work.

 Find ways to better deploy the total spending on the DRR. The Council 
recognises the importance of supporting local businesses and organisations 
to promote the provision of local facilities, inclusive growth, employment and 
investment to improve prosperity across the City and in particular support 
our most disadvantaged communities.

 The principal consideration when making an award is that any relief granted 
is in the best interests of the residents and taxpayers of Salford and 
produces a local benefit. Thus, that an award is reflective of and 
complementary to, at least one of the Council’s ‘Great Eight’ vision 
priorities. In addition, a recipient should espouse the Council’s equality and 
cohesion ethos.

2. Salford’s current Discretionary Relief Scheme  

2.1 Prior to April 2014 all awards of discretionary rate relief were for 100% of the 
rates bill for those ratepayers that did not qualify for a mandatory relief and 
20% for those that did. This effectively meant that all who qualified had 
nothing to pay.

Section 69 of the Localism Act 2011 replaced the limited circumstances in 
which local authorities could give Discretionary Relief, with a power to grant 
relief in any circumstance provided it is satisfied it would be reasonable for it 
to do so having regard to the interest of persons liable to pay Council tax.

Under these freedoms Salford City Council approved a discretionary rate 
relief scheme effective from 1.4.14, the total award any business could 
receive was limited to 85% of the bill.

 Those businesses who qualified to 80% mandatory relief have been 
awarded a 5% top-up of discretionary relief bringing the total to 85%

 Any business that does not qualify for mandatory relief but is awarded 
discretionary relief has also had the award limited to 85% 

Page 4

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-information/equality-and-cohesion/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-information/equality-and-cohesion/


5

2.2 The current DRR scheme has remained the same for the past five years, and 
as a consequence is not reflective of and complementary to, the Council’s 
‘Great Eight’ vision priorities. In addition the absence of a clear defined policy 
makes it difficult to administer which can contribute to delays in decision 
making.     

2.3 The awards process 

In undertaking this review there has been some discussions as to the 
suitability of the current process for decision making and appeals which was 
last reviewed 23.2.16

It is therefore recommended that a review of the arrangements for making the 
awards for new applications and considering appeals is undertaken reflective 
of the current organisations operating model.

2.4 Cost of the current scheme 

The costs provided are based on the awards against 2019/20 as at January 
2020 however there are also £85k of scheme costs in 2019/20 relating to 
retrospective award to previous financial years that are not included in the 
tables. Therefore the total current cost for 2019/20 are £483,707.00

Current Relief Type Description Value
Number of 
Accounts

Discretionary Relief 137,230.82 16
Top Up 259,770.76 111
Top Up Community Amateur 
Sports Club 997.07 3
Total Value of Reliefs 397,998.65 130

2.5 If the council opted to retain the DRS in its current form for 2020/21, the 
projected cost would be £404,348.34This is based on:

 the provisional multipliers for 20201/21 received from central 
government for Small Business 49.90 and Standard 51.20 

 Existing case load of  130

3 Options for alternative scheme for 2020/21

Page 5

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/


6

3.1 To build a comprehensive picture of the current spend of the Discretionary 
Relief scheme and how potential changes would impact the council and 
businesses detailed case level analysis has been undertaken to estimate the 
overall cost and impact of options considered .

3.2 A number of approaches were considered based on a range of different 
schemes implemented by other local authorities, extensive analysis into the 
financial and social impact of these has led to the consideration of a local 
scheme with 2 distinct target groups. The first is commercial investors with the 
aim of supporting strategic regeneration activity and economic growth of the 
city .The second is targeting the community and voluntary organisations that 
make a difference to Salford people. 

Local Scheme- Target Group 1 

A local scheme with the aim of supporting strategic regeneration projects 
and/or significant business investors that make Salford a more attractive 
location for investment, improve the facilities and create local job 
opportunities.

The timeline for the development of this scheme is not in line with Local 
scheme 2, therefore further details and criteria will be submitted for approval 
to be included in a further Scheme during 2020/21
 

Local Scheme –Target Group 2 

A business rates discretionary relief scheme for organisations which operate 
within locally specified criteria and none of which is established or conducted 
for profit. The total award any eligible business could receive is limited up to 
85% of the bill and 5% if already in receipt 80% mandatory relief  

3.3 Discretionary Relief Scheme 2020/21

Local Scheme 2 has been identified for 2020/21 and aligns to the aims and 
objectives of the review. Implementing this option would provide a number of 
benefits:

Firstly an opportunity to review all existing awards of which some have been in 
place since 2014 in accordance with the new scheme criteria. To consider 
how granting of discretionary relief can support local business growth whilst 
having regard to the interest of persons liable to pay Council tax and to look at 
other ways the Council could provide support to business. 

Secondly having a discretionary relief policy outlining a clear criteria for 
eligibility and reduce the administrative costs of the DRR by having clear 
working practices for Officers which work alongside the Policy. 

Finally to implement a rolling review of discretionary relief awards. 

Page 6



7

3.4 Locally specified Criteria  

The organisation is not established or conducted for profit and all applications 
are to be supported by the company’s financial position to assist officers in 
decision making and determine the maximum amount of Business Rates 
payable by the business and the duration any support from Discretionary 
Relief will be awarded. 

3.5  Charities 

a) being a local charity, defined as set up with the sole purpose of assisting 
local residents of Salford City Council and whose main office is situated 
within the City of Salford;

b) the activities of the organisation support at least one of the Council’s 
‘Great Eight’ vision priorities; and

c) top up relief should not be granted to national charities, including charity 
shops, or other premises unless financial affordability can be proved;

d) Top up relief should not be granted for schools and educational 
establishments who receive central or local government support. 
Academy, Free, Grant maintained, Faith and Trust Status schools are 
classified as charities and therefore receive 80% mandatory relief, 
unless financial affordability can be proved;

e) top up relief awarded to only the following type of registered charities:

 scouts, guides, cadets and other clubs/ associations for young people;
 community schemes encompassing organisations providing support for those 

over the age of retirement, community transport, those based on volunteering 
and residents associations;

 organisations providing support in the form of advice, training for 
employment, counselling;

 organisations that provide services that address the consequences of ill 
health and disability;

 locally-based leisure and cultural organisations;
 armed forces veterans associations;
 Local child care providers registered as charities.

3.6 Registered Community Amateur Sports Clubs 

The principal consideration is that any relief is in the best interests of the 
residents and taxpayers of Salford;

a) the contribution that the organisation makes to Salford City Council;
b) the activities of the organisation support at least one of the Council’s 

‘Great Eight’ vision priorities;
c) top up relief should not be granted to CASCs unless financial 

affordability can be proved;

Page 7

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/


8

3.7 Sports and Leisure Clubs (not CASCs)
 

a) not be in receipt of mandatory rate relief of 80%;
b) not established or conducted for profit;
c) the activities of the organisation support at least one of the Council’s 

‘Great Eight’ vision priorities; and
d) At least 75% of the membership must be made up of Salford City 

Council residents. 

If the organisation applying for Discretionary Rate Relief requires membership or an 
entry fee, the Council will expect that:

a) Membership must be open to everyone, regardless of race, ethnic origin, sex, 
marital/ civil partnership or parental status, sexual orientation, gender 
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, creed, disability, age, religious 
affiliation or political belief; a club should have an open access policy. If a club 
effectively discriminates by only accepting members who have reached a 
particular standard, rather than seeking to promote the attainment of excellence 
by enhancing access and the development of sporting aptitude, then it does not 
fulfil the requirements;

b) although clubs should be open to all without discrimination, single sex clubs 
may be permitted where such restrictions are not discriminatory in intent but a 
genuine result of physical restraints (such as changing room facilities) or the 
requirements of the sport. In such cases, the organisation will be required to 
provide proof of such limiting factors;

c) both as an employer, and provider of services, the organisation shall seek to 
eliminate all forms of discrimination in its activities and shall undertake its work 
with due regard to the Equality Act 2010 and the City Council's own 
commitment to equal opportunities;

d) the subscription or fee is set at a level which is not prohibitively high and 
considered to be affordable by most sections of the community;

e) fee reductions are offered for certain groups, such as, for example, under 18s or 
over 60s;

f) membership is encouraged from groups who face social and physical barriers, 
such as, for example, young people not in employment, education or training; 
people above working age; or people with disabilities; and

g) Facilities are made available to people other than members.

3.8 Not Established or Conducted Profit Making Organisations, including 
Community Interest Companies (CIC) (other than: charities, CASC’s or 
other sports and leisure clubs)

In determining the application the following criteria should be met:

Page 8

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/


9

a) not in receipt of mandatory rate relief of 80%;
b) not established or conducted for profit;
c) the activities of the organisation must support at least one of the Council’s 

‘Great Eight’ vision priorities; and

d) At least 75% of the membership must be made up of Salford City Council 
residents.

Discretionary relief will only be awarded to the following type of organisations:

a) scouts, guides, cadets and other clubs/ associations for young people;
b) community schemes encompassing organisations providing support for those 

over the age of retirement, community transport, those based on volunteering 
and residents associations;

c) organisations providing support in the form of advice, training for employment or 
counselling;

d) organisations that provide services that address the consequences of ill health 
and disability; or

e) Armed forces veterans associations.

If the organisation applying for Discretionary Rate Relief requires membership or 
an entry fee, the Council will expect that:

a) membership must be open to everyone, regardless of race, ethnic origin, sex, 
marital/ civil partnership or parental status, sexual orientation, gender 
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, creed, disability, age, religious 
affiliation or political belief;

b) both as an employer, and provider of services, the organisation shall seek to 
eliminate all forms of discrimination in its activities and shall undertake its work 
with due regard to the Equality Act 2010 and the City Council's own 
commitment to equal opportunities;

c) the subscription or fee is set at a level which is not prohibitively high and 
considered to be affordable by most sections of the community;

d) fee reductions are offered for certain groups, such as, for example, under 18s 
or over 60s;

e) membership is encouraged from groups who face social and physical barriers, 
such as, for example, young people not in employment, education or training; 
people above working age; or people with disabilities; and

f) Facilities are made available to people other than members.

Page 9

file://salford.gov.uk/downloads/SCC/Hayley.lomas/Downloads/%E2%80%A2%09We%20need%20to%20make%20the%20policy%20clear%20and%20focus%20more%20on%20the%20social%20impact%20and%20Great%20Eight.


10

4. Calculation of the award 

4.1 Registered charities can receive on top of mandatory relief up to 5%, known 
as discretionary “top-up” relief, where the property is wholly or mainly used for 
charitable purposes;

4.2 Community Amateur Sports Clubs (CASCs); on top of mandatory relief can 
receive up to 5%, known as discretionary “top-up” relief 

4.3 Not Established or Conducted Profit Making Organisations can receive up to 
85% if the property is used for purposes concerned with:

 Education and skills 
 Social impact
 Health and social care 

4.4 All applications will need to be supported by the following information:

a) detail of how much the company hold in reserves;
b) supply the last two years set of accounts;
c) supply a projection of accounts for the next 12 months; and
d) A copy of the organisation constitution.

4.5 A Discretionary relief calculator will be used to assess applications and to 
determine Discretionary relief awards 

The calculator requires:-

a) “85% discretionary” or “5% top up” as the type of relief to be applied / 
calculated.

b) The rateable value of the assessment in pounds.
c) The business rates multiplier value to be used in pence, 
d) The value of reserves that the organisation has in pounds.

 The calculator allows up to a maximum of 85% discretionary relief or 
5% top up relief.

 If the value of 50% of reserves is less than 15% of the base liability 
then the maximum relief is awarded.

 If the value of 50% of reserves is more than 15% of the base liability 
then the relief to be awarded is reduced proportionately from the 
maximum percentages down to 0.

5 Decision making process 

5.1 The Council delegates the decision making power for Discretionary Rate 
Relief  awards to Cabinet Lead Member Finance and Support Services and 
Assistant Director Digital and Customer Services (Service Reform) (or 

Page 10



11

equivalent posts – these posts were correct at the time of approving this policy 
but may be subject to change during 2020/21).

5.2 Each decision will adhere to the following process

 the initial recommendations to award or refuse a DRR top up will be made 
by Senior Business Rates Officer (Service Reform) (or equivalent post 
holder);

 before making a recommendation the Senior Business Rates Officer 
(Service Reform) may consult with other Council departments as 
appropriate;

 Final approval will be sought from the Assistant Director Digital and 
Customer Services (Service Reform). In the absence of Assistant Director 
Digital and Customer Services (Service Reform) the decision will be made 
by the Service Manager Business Rates. All recommended action will be 
justified by an explanation supporting the proposed decision.

5.3 Review Process 

If an applicant is dissatisfied with the outcome of their application a request for 
a review of the decision can be made and will be heard by a panel made up of
 Chief Finance Officer;
 The Executive Lead Member for Service Reform who has the final 

decision whether Discretionary Rate Relief should be granted.

6 RECOMMENDATION 

6.1 Following extensive review into the financial and social impact and recognising 
as a council, we often need to make difficult decisions in order to become 
more efficient and effective to deliver our vision of creating a better and fairer 
Salford for the reasons outlined in the report it is recommended that members 
approve Option 2 revised Discretionary Rate Relief scheme to be 
implemented from 1 April 2020

6.2 Approve the revised arrangements for making the awards for new applications 
and consider the options for reviews.

6.3 Adopting this new Discretionary Rate relief Policy would:-

 Enable us to be more open and transparent. As a council, we often need to 
make difficult decisions in order to become more efficient and effective to 
deliver our vision of creating a better and fairer Salford. The approval of the 
revised Discretionary relief policy will help in our work to support colleagues 
and customers to understand these decisions and why we're making them.  

.

Page 11



12

 Support the wider aims of Salford City Council, to continue making a 
difference for Salford and its people and aim to create the most social, 
environmental, and economic value when spending Council funds to make the 
City a better place to live and work.

 Find ways to better deploy the total spending on the DRR. The Council 
recognises the importance of supporting local businesses and organisations to 
promote the provision of local facilities, inclusive growth, employment and 
investment to improve prosperity across the City and in particular support our 
most disadvantaged communities.

 The principal consideration when making an award is that any relief granted is 
in the best interests of the residents and taxpayers of Salford and produces a 
local benefit. Thus, that an award is reflective of and complementary to, at 
least one of the Council’s ‘Great Eight’ vision priorities. In addition, a recipient 
should espouse the Council’s equality and cohesion ethos.

6.4 Next Steps 

Consultation with Legal has confirmed that the council does not have to 
consult with the public on any changes to its Discretionary Relief scheme.  

Ratepayers that are currently in receipt of the discretionary rate relief award 
must be given at least one year notice of the decision to revoke or a variation 
taking effect at the expiry of a financial year. In accordance with the Local 
Government Finance Act 1988 (as amended). Notification was issued March 
2019 that a review of the current scheme would be undertaken and a new 
application would need to be made to be considered for discretionary relief for 
the year 2020/21

6.5 Milestones 

 23.1.20 Approval of scheme ELMB Finance and Support Services and 
Workforce and Industrial Relations  

 31.1.20 Publish the new Discretionary Rate Relief  Policy online 
 31.1.20 Publish Online Discretionary Rate Relief application 

 31.1.20 Notify Ratepayers currently in receipt of discretionary rate relief of the 
new policy and application process   

 1.4.20 New scheme Implemented  

 1.4.20 Improving awareness and access to discretionary relief 

Page 12

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-information/equality-and-cohesion/


13

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
The principal consideration when making an award is that any relief granted is in the 
best interests of the residents and taxpayers of Salford and produces a local benefit. 
Thus, that an award is reflective of and complementary to, at least one of the 
Council’s ‘Great Eight’ vision priorities. In addition, a recipient should espouse the 
Council’s equality and cohesion ethos.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:
An initial screening to identify if a CIA is required – which assesses the emerging 
equalities implications of the DRR review  – has been completed. The discretionary 
scheme was last reviewed in 2014.This review has provided an opportunity for 
consideration of potential impact on communities in great detail and has been 
reflected in the eligibility criteria to DRR  that a recipient should espouse the 
Council’s equality and cohesion ethos. We have been unable to identify any 
disproportionate impacts on any groups with protected characteristics that would 
require further attention. If adopted, the proposals would have a positive impact on 
the community using the services provided by eligible businesses. Ahead of full 
adoption of the scheme 1.4.20 a further screening will be carried out and reported to 
the Corporate Management team that a full CIA or no further actions are required.  

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: 
Ratepayers that are currently in receipt of the discretionary rate relief award were 
given one year’s notice of the decision to revoke or a variation taking effect at the 
expiry of 2019/20 financial year. In accordance with the Local Government Finance 
Act 1988 (as amended). In the absence of an approved scheme ahead of annual 
billing may result in high volumes of customer enquiries with no clear working 
practices to support the business rates administration. Potential Impact on start of 
year collection.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Nicky Smith, Senior Solicitor
The proposals conform to the legal requirements of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1988, as amended by the Localism Act, and since the required notice of 
proposed amendments to the scheme and notification that new applications will be 
required it is legally possible to proceed in accordance with the report’s 
recommendations.

Page 13

https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/council-and-decision-making/how-the-council-is-performing/our-priorities-the-great-eight/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-information/equality-and-cohesion/
https://www.salford.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-information/equality-and-cohesion/


14

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: David Eden – Finance Manager

The estimated costs of the discretionary relief scheme for 2020/21 included within the 
council’s budget projections for 2020/21 are based on a continuation of the existing 
scheme. If actual scheme costs increase in 2020/21 due to the implementation of the 
new policy, this will reduce the net business rates income for the year and will result 
in a budget pressure to be factored into the council’s 2021/22 budget. 

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: NA

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: NA

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:

CONTACT OFFICER: Jane Betts TEL NO: 0161 793 2710

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: All Wards 

Page 14



 1

Part 1: Open to the Public 
 

REPORT OFREPORT OFREPORT OFREPORT OF    STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF SERVICE REFORM STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF SERVICE REFORM STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF SERVICE REFORM STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF SERVICE REFORM     

    

 

TOTOTOTO    THE EXECUTIVE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORTTHE EXECUTIVE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORTTHE EXECUTIVE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORTTHE EXECUTIVE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORT 

SERVICESSERVICESSERVICESSERVICES    

 
ON  

 
23 January 2020 

    

TITLE:TITLE:TITLE:TITLE:    Write Off of IrWrite Off of IrWrite Off of IrWrite Off of Irrecoverable Debt recoverable Debt recoverable Debt recoverable Debt ––––Business Rates Business Rates Business Rates Business Rates     

    

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:RECOMMENDATIONS:RECOMMENDATIONS:RECOMMENDATIONS:    The lead Member for Finance & Support Services is 
requested to approve the write -off of the irrecoverable debts mentioned in the report 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: The report provides details of the proposals for the write- 
off of irrecoverable debts: - 
 
Business Rates £ 837,006.46 

    

 
 

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  
 
Write off strategies for each fund  
 
Detailed list of accounts to be written-off (not available to the public) 

    

 
 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



 2

KEY DECISION:KEY DECISION:KEY DECISION:KEY DECISION:    YESYESYESYES        

The write - off of irrecoverable debts is provided for in the forward plan 
 

 

DETAILS:DETAILS:DETAILS:DETAILS:        

Detailed list of accounts to be written-off (Not available to the public) 
 
 
 

 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:    Performance Management    

    

 
 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:    NANANANA    

 
 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: The write - off of irrecoverable debts is an essential part of  
the administration of Business Rates accounts. 

    

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:    NANANANA    

    
 

FINFINFINFINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:ANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:ANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:ANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:    The finance team have confirmed the 
bad debt provisions 

    

    
 

PROCUREPROCUREPROCUREPROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:MENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:MENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:MENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:    NANANANA    

 

Page 16



 3

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:    NANANANA    

 
 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:    NANANANA    

 
 

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:    NANANANA    

 
 

CONTACT OFFICER:CONTACT OFFICER:CONTACT OFFICER:CONTACT OFFICER:        TEL NO:TEL NO:TEL NO:TEL NO:        

Jane Betts Service Manager Business Rates     0161 793 2710 
 

 

WARDS TO WARDS TO WARDS TO WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES:WHICH REPORT RELATES:WHICH REPORT RELATES:WHICH REPORT RELATES:    

The write-off of irrecoverable debts may relate to properties in any ward. 
 

Page 17



 

 1

Business Rates Write-off and Write-on Arrangements 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1 The Business Rates Team continues to make progress with the collection 

of outstanding debts. There are however, debts that are uncollectible 
because of a variety of reasons and these debts need to be written off to 
maintain the efficient maintenance of the accounts. 

 
2.  Write-off and Write-on action required 
 
2.1 Members have previously approved the current write-off strategy which 
sets out the circumstances where the debt is likely to be deemed 
irrecoverable. Such circumstances include categories like: Absconders, 
Ceased to trade, Bankruptcy and Liquidation. 
 
Table 1 shows a summary of the proposed cases for write-off under the 
appropriate categories. 
 

Table 1 

Category Number Amount 

Absconded 32  £    134,708.72  

Insolvency  53  £    551,663.67  

Uneconomical/Irrecoverable 57  £    183,339.23  

Total 142  £    869,711.62  

 
Table 2 shows a summary of write-on accounts by reason 
 

Table 2 

Category Number Total All Years 

Absconded 2  £          88.95 

Insolvency  8  £   32,616.21  

Uneconomical/Irrecoverable 0  £            0.00 

Total 10  £   32,705.16 

 
2.2. Details of each individual account to be written off and written on can also 
be supplied if required. 
 
2.3 The write-off of these debts has been provided for in terms of the bad debt 
provision. 
 
3. Recommendation 
 
Lead Member is requested to approve the write-off of irrecoverable business 
rates debts of £ 837,006.46 
        . 

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Review of the Discretionary Rate Relief Scheme 2020/21.
	5 Write Off of Irrecoverable Debt - Business Rates.

